

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-09-26 3:41:38 PM
To: Lia Koscic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Koscic]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan risk analysis - working session

Hi Lia,

I need to leave early today (which is why my calendar was blocked off). What is the purpose of the call and is it necessary for me to participate? I had a long call this morning already with Alexander.

Thanks
Michael

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Lia Koscic
Sent: September 25, 2018 9:05 AM
To: Lia Koscic; Michael Boll; Alexander DeAngelis; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan risk analysis - working session
When: September 26, 2018 4:30 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Clarkson and conference call - details TBD